
IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT 
23-24_115

Name of the school system:    

Williamson County Schools 

Description of the violation:  

WCS failed to implement IEP as written.  

Description of the law or regulation determined to be violated: 

34 C.F.R. § 300.323(c)(2) Provision of services 

Final determination of the department: The Department determines corrective action 
is unnecessary in this matter.   




